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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2015 4:46 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: Your Ref. CP/PRI/SKDA549/19.na(sf) Our Ref: 18/19/18/vc05/021422 Accident
inv GX9308U & SKDAS54%E on 08/02/2019 [External Confidential]

Attachments: PRI SCAN_20190214_164301492_02142019_043 949.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Catherine/Nivitha

fya

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €885 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: PRI Cpaglar [mailto: pri@cpaglar.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 4:44 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAute); MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Your Ref: CP/PRI/SKD8549/19.na(sf) Our Ref: 18/19/19/vc05/021422 Accident inv GX9308U &
SKD8549E on 08/02/2019 [External Confidential]

Dear Sir,
Flease find enclosed.

Artika
Behalf of C Paglar & Co

On Thu, Feb 14, 2019 at 4:.05 PM ONG LI LI <llong(@lonpac.com> wrote:
Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm



We refer to your fax of 14 February 2019,

Kindly note that our Claim dept fax number is 62962706.

We are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors, we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.

Please let us know the details of your client’s workshop and reply BY EMAIL to
mt claim@lonpac.com and all copied in this email.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha

Fya

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
. E The all {883 lonpac.com.sg
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Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 11:48 AM

To: pri@cpaglar.com.sg

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG

Subject: Your Ref: CP/PRI/SKDB549/19.na(sf) Our Ref: TBA Accident inv GX9308U & SKDB549E on D8/02/2019
[External Canfidential]




Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your
customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use
one of the motor surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

No. |Name sdig Please tick V/

=t

Kalvin Ang

Xing Guo Qiang

Mohamad Taufikh

Bryan Ang

Adrian Ling

Mohammed Rasul

Marcus Chua

Kenneth Kong

Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

O | | N o WM

=
o

Sathya Sai Kathirrasen




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the
appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
# E— The all (&) Inr_n.pac,com.sg

; Experfence it Now
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Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.



CPc

C PAGLAR & CO

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN NO. 53130985A GST REG NO. M90371275E

PLEASE QUOTE GUR FILE REFERENCE WHEN REPLYING

Your Reference: GX 93080
Cur Reference: " CPIPRI/SKDRS49/19.na

Date 14" February 2019

LONPAC INSURANCE BERHAD
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Dear Sirs,

50 Chin Swee Road

#05-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874
Telephone: (65) 6536 5456
Facsimile: (65) 6836 2195

Email: pri@cpaglar.com.sg
SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS BY FACSIMILE
WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED

BY FAX 6296 2706 ONLY

CORRESPONDENCE PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.9 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA

CASES
We refer to your email dated 140 February 2019,

Please note thal the said vehicle can be inspected at:

ALPHA CAR SERVICES PTELTD

Blk C Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-59 Autobay @KB
Singapore 417883

Contact No.: 6509 8258 / 8226 5945 (Ah Hwa / Cailing)

KINDLY REPLY BY EMAIL ONLY: pri@cpaglar.com.sq |

Please note that the vehicle will only be available for the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days
excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commance repairs
thereafler without any further notice or reference lo you. All our client's rights are expressly reserved.

Yours faithiully,
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C PAGEAR & CO

FOR SURVEYOR

Please inilial here after completion of

pre-repair inspeclion
Thank yau

cc. [Client by email: alphacarservices@hotmailcom] - (SKD 8549E) ..

Dale & Time uf Inspection

Form 3



QIR PARFICOFE Rahata Franning

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 1860A
kzVehicle Details = ol f e T e e R e o]
Vehicle No.: SKD8549E
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 18 Feb 2019
Vehicle Make: VOLVO
Vehicle Model: 560 T4 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR TC
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2011
Engine No.: B4164T1064517
Chassis No.: YV1FS485BC2116928
Maximum Power Output: 132.0kW (177 bhp)
Open Market Value; $35,116.00
QOriginal Registration Date: 13 Jan 2012
First Registration Date:; 13Jan 2012
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $35,116.00
Eilntended PARE Rehate Detal S e e S S
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 12 Jan 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $21,069.00
Eintended COE ReBate D etal 8 e R e D e
COE Expiry Date: 12 Jan 2022
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $46,889.00
COE Rebate Amount: $13,600.00
Total Rebate Amount; $34,669.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Feb 2019

OK

hips:iivr. ita gov.sgitaivrifaction/enquireHetatedyFubhcHetoreUeregIinput fE LUNL TIUN_ID=FU30400H 1 1
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J L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

) O .
::‘...-—.—"—. TEL: B256 3551 FAX: B256 4315
Reg, Moo 1B860T196R GST Reg. No. 19-8607T188-R Page Mo T ol 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
LONPAC INSURAMNCE BHD Ref CSHLPC19002941/Gvd3n2
300 BEACH ROAD Date:  26-02-2019 ” “MI|||‘||H|||H”|’|
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code; LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.  GX 9308U Veh. Inspected SKD B549E
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim Mo. 18/19/19NC0S/021422 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 14/02/2019
2; Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLVO 560 T4 c.c 1508
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 202
Chassis No. YW1FS4858C2116028 Colour WHITE
Odometer 198771 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/50 R17 TOYO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/50 R17 TOYO & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [21550R17 TOYO & mim
L/H Rear Tyre [215/50R17 TOYO & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE YEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTIOM. -"2"&;':'.--.\4' 5 -_'"[I'ul
(=10
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/02/2019 Inspect Date ! Time 15/02/2019 { 03:50 PM )
Survey held at ALPHA CAR SERVICES PTELTD
BLK C, KAKI BUKIT AVE & #01-59
KAK] BUKIT AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
Ea. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19002941/Gvd3n2
Inspected By
C:lz,iﬁun QIANG E.uu CPT(RET)
M.MATAIL AMSAE-A BEngi{Hons),B Bus.MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - Thes Report s made salely for the use and benefit of the Clien nanes on the front page of this Repert.

replying @n this Reper, in whale or in part, does &0 3l his or has own rigk.




